Huaweil Technologies Co.,Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission 2018-09-26
Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Class 2 Permissive Change Letter

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to section 2.1043,We Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. Hereby submit a request for class Il permissive change to
our product, FCC ID: QISMU709S-6, Grant date: 01/15/2015

Description of the change:
1) For module MU709s-6, the Multimode PA (Parametric Amplifier) is replaced to match RF circuit because of the change
manufacturer .The new PA comply with the following four tips:

1) The new chip component is pin-for-pin compatible.

2) The new chip has the same basic function as the old chip, from an external perspective (internal circuitry may differ).

3) No change in radio parameters has occurred.

4) The same conditions apply when a small area (approximately the same area as the chip) of the PCB is replaced with an
equivalent chip.

Documents Resubmitted:

The following documents from the original application remain unchanged, applicable and representative after Class Il
Permissive change:

1) Test reports of RF and EMC will be upload

2) Tune up info will be upload

3) The hardware BOM list will be upload

4) The External and internal photos will be upload

5) The ID Label and ID Label Location will be upload

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
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Zhang Xinghai

EMC Laboratory Manager

E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com
Tel: 0086-0755-28970299

Fax: 0086-0755-89650226
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